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SOUTHERN ASSOCIATION OF COLLEGES AND SCHOOLS
COMMISSION ON COLLEGES

February 21, 2014

Dr. Ray Perren

President

Lanier Technical College

2990 Landrum Education Drive
Oakwood, GA 30566

Dear Dr. Perren:

Thank you for your letter of February 3, 2014, notifying the Commission on Colleges of your
intention to teach six approved Automotive Technology Technical Certificate of Credit programs
at the approved Winder-Barrow Campus site, effective August 2014. The certificate programs
are:

Auto Electrical/Electronic Systems Technician (9 semester credit hours)

Automotive Climate Control Technician (15 semester credit hours)

Automotive Chassis Steering Technician (17 semester credit hours)

Automotive Automatic Transmission/Transaxle Technician (23 semester credit hours)
Automotive Engine Repair Technician (15 semester credit hours)

Automotive Engine Performance Technician (18 semester credit hours)

All of the programs above are currently taught at the approved Lanier Technical College Dawson
Campus. Since adding approved programs at an approved site does not represent a significant
departure, we acknowledge the information and will add it to the file.

Best regards,
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Belle S. Wheelan, Ph.D.
President

BSW/LCS:efk

cc: Dr. Joanne Tolleson, Vice President of Institutional Effectiveness
and Operations at Forsyth Campus
Dr. Steven M. Sheeley
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